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Bernice Marsland

From:
Date:
To:

"Anne & Grant Innes" <grainn@execulink.com>
June-16-14 11:36 AM
"Bernice Marsland"" <bermarsl@execulink.com>

Subject: RE: re our nomination for Women of Excellence Fair Award

Yes - | have asked Linda to print it on her color printer.
PS Thanks for getting key for me tonight\™ = ==

Anne
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From: Bernice Marsland [mailto:bermarsi@execulink.com]
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 9:15 AM
To: Anne & Grant Innes

Subject:

Re: re our nomination for Women of Excellence Fair Award
T S— e ——_— Y

Thank you and that is what we wanted....a surprise. Will the certificate be in colour?

Bemice

Sent from my 1Pad

Thanks Bernice
Well done. | will get the certificate printed and get it to you so you can frame how you wish. |
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| bring it up tonight so that everyone knows how this award is given - | will not mention you or

Anya - so you can keep it a surprise if you wish.
Anne

Hi Anne,
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ary , Mary and | are sitting here having competed our nomination as the attachments

will show. Hope they come through okay. Please let us know if there is a problem.

Bernice




